

October 11, 1993
4-7700-GCB-93-393

Federal Communications Commission
Attn: Mr Frank Wright
Experimental Radio Service
P.O. Box 358320
Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5320

BOEING

Subject: Reinstate FCC License KI2XAB

Reference: Gerry Broerman, this office, telecon with you,
September 28, 93.

Dear Mr Wright:

The enclosed FCC Form 442 and a copy of the old license are submitted to reinstate FCC License KI2XAB. We have talked with Chris Hutchinson, ARINC, on August 6, 92 about Boeing's renewal of this license. He advised that he would not have any problem with us renewing our license on 130.75 MHz.

Should additional information be required, please contact Gerry Broerman at (206) 393-2971.


D. L. Barney
Frequency Manager

Enclosures:

FCC Form 442
FCC License KI2XAB
Check # 1319630
FCC Form 155

